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Location

McLennan St GLENTHOMPSON, Southern Grampians Shire

Municipality

SOUTHERN GRAMPIANS SHIRE

Level of significance

Stage 2 study complete

Heritage Listing

Southern Grampians Shire

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - January 7, 2004

What is significant?



St Peter's Anglican Church is located on the west side of McLennan Street, on the eastern side of the township of
Glenthompson. The church is a simple, traditional if not old-fashioned example of the Gothic revival style, with a
nave of three bays and a polygonal apse. The church is constructed of red brick, presumably from the
Glenthompson Brickworks, and the roof is corrugated iron. The interiors include a range of memorials, the original
pews, fittings such as the altar, podium and decorative works. The Church was built in 1914, after land was
donated by Mr. W. Scott in 1890. There has been no architect or builder associated with the design of the
Church. The church is in excellent condition and retains a high degree of integrity.

How is it significant?
St Peter's Anglican Church is of historical and architectural significance to the Southern Grampians Shire and to
the township of Glenthompson.

Why is it significant?
St Peter's Anglican Church is of historical significance as the focus for Anglican worship and fellowship in the
Glenthompson area and of architectural significance as a relatively late and traditional example of the Gothic
revival style.

Heritage
Study/Consultant

Southern Grampians - Southern Grampians Shire Heritage Study, Timothy Hubbard
P/L, Annabel Neylon, 2002; 

Construction dates 1914, 

Heritage Act
Categories

Registered place, 

Hermes Number 23391

Property Number

Physical Conditions

The church is in excellent condition.

Physical Description 1

The church is a simple, traditional if not old-fashioned example of the Gothic revival style. The church comprises
a nave of three bays and a polygonal apse. The walls are red brick, presumably from the Glenthompson
Brickworks, and are strengthened by conventional buttresses on the side elevations. Various details are cement
rendered and now painted white. The roof is pitched at 60 degrees and is covered with corrugated iron. The most
distinctive feature of the church is the bay or oriel window in its facade. The main gable is surmounted by a belfry
which takes the form of a small spire. The entrance is on the north side and there is no porch. The church is set
within a modern garden. [The interior has not been inspected.]

Historical Australian Themes

Theme 8 Developing Australia's cultural life
8.6 Worshipping
8.6.1 Worshipping together
8.6.3 Founding Australian religious institutions
8.6.4 Making places for worship

Usage/Former Usage

Church



Integrity

very high degree of integrity.

Physical Description 2

Rev. A Giles, first vicar

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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